

Arkansas Department of Health

Full Independent Practice Credentialing Committee 4815 W. Markham St., Slot 75 • Little Rock, Arkansas 72205 Governor Sarah Huckabee Sanders Jennifer Dillaha, MD, Director Renee Mallory, RN, Secretary of Health

FULL INDEPENDENT PRACTICE CREDENTIALING COMMITTEE August 22, 2023

The meeting of the Full Independent Practice Credentialing Committee was called to order by Leonie DeClerk, DNP, APRN, Chairperson of the Full Independent Practice Credentialing Committee at 9:00 a.m.

Members present:

Leonie DeClerk, DNP, APRN, Chair Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN, Vice-Chair Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN Mark Foster, DNP, APRN William Hawkins, MD Mitzi Scotten, MD Donna Shipley, MD Amy Embry, Executive Director ASMB

Also attending this meeting:

Lacie Kirchner, Attorney, Arkansas Attorney General's Office David Dawson, Attorney, ASBN Shannon McKinney, DNP, APRN, ASBN Assistant Director Matt Gilmore, Boards and Commissions Coordinator

Members Absent: Sue Tedford, Executive Director ASBN

Additions to the agenda – There were no additions to the agenda.

Approval of Agenda - Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to accept the agenda. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Minutes

Mark Foster, DNP, APRN, moved to accept the minutes as amended from June 27, 2023, and it was seconded by Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN. The vote passed unanimously.

Investigations

No response was received from the licensee regarding an anonymous complaint alleging over-prescribing, however a response was received from the licensee's attorney. Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to issue a consent agreement for a suspension of full independent practice until the Board of Nursing has finalized the complaint against the FIPCC Meeting Minutes August 22, 2023 Page 2

nurse practitioner. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Promulgated Rules

Shannon McKinney, DNP, APRN, ASBN Assistant Director reported on the updates to rules for the Full Independent Practice Credentialing Committee and asked for comments. Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to accept the rules as amended. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Officer Nominations

Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved for a flexible agenda to discuss officer nominations. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously. Shannon McKinney, DNP, APRN reported that all nominations for officers should be e-mailed to Sue Tedford and elections will be held at the next meeting.

Review of Applications

Alexandra Pandajis, A006263 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Andrea Tarin, CNP 122187 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Stacy Johnson, A005920 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Timothy Ryder, A005889 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Kimberly Hildebrant, A005892 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Nicole Baldwin, CNP 219427 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Christina Chudomelka, CNP 214917 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Lindsey Plato Johnson, CNP 222293 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Brooke Berg, CNP 215236 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Aubrey Davis, CNP 124321 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Annie Chan, CNP 214773 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Heather Gall, A005660 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Dina Burton, CNP 123575 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Sara Keihany Yazdy, CNP 220619 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Angela Bohon, CNP 215364 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Whitney Burk, A004552 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Autumn Hembree, A005421 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Andrew Sieff, S001096 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Bethany Whitson, CNP 224149 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mark Foster, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Dana Trent, A003425 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Jennifer Francisco, CNP 213404 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Sarah Kellen, CNP 220359 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Lakisha McDaniel, A003767 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Tequienna Randall, A005617 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Monica Martin, A004145 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Joan McLean, A001251 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Lindsey Massey, CNP 123649 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Samuel Hiser, S001121 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Susan Phillips, A005585 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Jannas Hennington, A003927 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Tanya Golden, A005029 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Marilou Shreve, A001589 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Yolanda Jeffery, A004892 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Carla Devose, A004423 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Kathy Woods, A003193 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Kirk Renfro, CNP 120822 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Chastity Oneal, CNP 124190 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Dustin Timmons, A004540 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Shawnte Farmer, A006053 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Nancy Baltz, A003264 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Juan Victoria, A005197 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Carolin Hockersmith, A004074 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Judy Osborn, A005061 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Amy Stvartak, A005354 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Pamela Volner, CNP 212606 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Jessica Preston, A05825 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Stephanie Mallet, A003447 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Misty Douthit, A003263 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Amy Elms, A005289 – Mark Foster, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Cynthia Day, A001260 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Tana Allen, A005326 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Stephanie Smith, A004110 – Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Stephanie Barr, A005313 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Kaitlin Hiddle, CNP 221171 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate for family practice only. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Michelle Bisnaw, CNP 222325 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to defer the application until the statements from human resources are notarized. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Jess Calohan, CNP 219536 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Candice Burnside, A004095 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Katrina Gallivan, CNP 223712 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Sarah Clairday, A004370 – William Hawkins, MD moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Pauline Okwuosa, A005540 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by William Hawkins, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Billy Noel, A001824 – William Hawkins, MD moved to defer the application to request an explanation from the practitioner as to why perscriptive authority was voluntarily surrendered. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

Antonio Abreu, CNP 223686 – Mitzi Scotten, MD moved to defer the application to ask for clarification of practice history and work experience. It was seconded by Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN. The motion passed unanimously.

FIPCC Meeting Minutes August 22, 2023 Page 8

Stephanie Burnett, 121996 – Julia Ponder, DNP, APRN moved to grant a full independent practice certificate. It was seconded by Mitzi Scotten, MD. The motion passed unanimously.

Other Business

Future meeting dates were discussed. ASBN staff requested that the October meeting be held on October 31, 2023.

Next Meeting

The next meeting will be October 31, 2023 with a possible meeting in September.

Adjournment

William Hawkins, MD moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Darlene Byrd, DNP, APRN and passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 11:21 a.m.

Leonie DeClerk, Chair

Am Embry, Recording Scretary